
From: Jones, Kellie, EMNRD
To: "Farley, Sandy"; Jim Amos (jamos@blm.gov); Jeff Robertson (jlrobertson@blm.gov)
Cc: Harris, Jacqui
Subject: RE: Cotton Draw Unit 237H_100BBLS Fluid Dump 5.27.15- Closure Report and Final C-141
Date: Monday, June 29, 2015 7:55:00 AM

Sandy,
 
Good morning.  Please see below for your recent submittal.
 

3654 5/29/2015 Ini c-141 Devon Cotton Draw Unit 237H
25S 32E 10
 M

30-025-
41996 5/27/2015 6/29/2015

 
Ensure BLM approval/concurrence.  If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.

Have a great day!
 
Kellie Jones
Environmental Specialist, District 1
Oil Conservation Division, EMNRD
(575) 393-6161 ext. 111
575-370-3180 (emergency-cell)
E-Mail: kellie.jones@state.nm.us
 
 
OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to
 ground water, surface water, human health or the environment.  In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any
 other federal, state, local laws and/or regulations.
 
Please note:
-The OCD is no longer granting “risk-based,” or standard closure of events/RPs with remediation deferred to site abandonment/sale/closure.  The RP will remain
 open until such time as historic contamination is addressed.
-Photographic documentation is stipulated for all events involving liquids.
 
If you have any questions or concerns, and for notification, please contact me.
 
 
 
From: Farley, Sandy [mailto:Sandy.Farley@dvn.com] 
Sent: Thursday, June 25, 2015 3:35 PM
To: Jones, Kellie, EMNRD; Jim Amos (jamos@blm.gov); Jeff Robertson (jlrobertson@blm.gov)
Cc: Harris, Jacqui
Subject: RE: Cotton Draw Unit 237H_100BBLS Fluid Dump 5.27.15- Closure Report and Final C-141
 
Good afternoon,
 
Attached is the Final C-141 and Closure Report for the illegal dump that occurred on the lease road near the Cotton Draw Unit 237H on May 27, 2015.
 
Have a fantastic afternoon
 

Sandra Farley
Field Admin Support
Production
A-Schedule
 
Devon Energy Corporation
PO Box 250
Artesia, New Mexico 88211
575 746 5587
 

 

From: Farley, Sandy 
Sent: Friday, May 29, 2015 11:06 AM
To: kellie.jones@state.nm.us; Jim Amos (jamos@blm.gov); Jeff Robertson (jlrobertson@blm.gov)
Cc: Harris, Jacqui
Subject: Cotton Draw Unit 237H_100BBLS Fluid Dump 5.27.15
 
Good morning,
 
Attached is the Initial C-141, GIS Image and photos for the 100BBLS possible illegal dump that occurred on the lease road near the Cotton Draw Unit 237H on May
 27, 2015. The blue box on the GIS Image represents the approximate location of the Cotton Draw Unit 237H as it was not yet showing up on GIS Imaging. Also, the
 pink dots on the image represent the approximate direction the unknown fluid was dumped.
 
Have a fantastic weekend.
 

Sandra Farley
Field Admin Support
Production
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A-Schedule
 
Devon Energy Corporation
PO Box 250
Artesia, New Mexico 88211
575 746 5587
 

 
Confidentiality Warning: This message and any attachments are intended only for the use of the intended recipient(s), are confidential, and may be
 privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, retransmission, conversion to hard copy, copying, circulation or
 other use of all or any portion of this message and any attachments is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender
 immediately by return e-mail, and delete this message and any attachments from your system.


